

Shiv Mohan Saini

Junior Enginner at BSNL from 2014-2017



Experience

2014-08 -2017-08

Junior Engineer

BSNL

To work as Junior Engineer and support various projects.

Resigned from job on date 23/06/2017

2013-10 -2014-03

Teacher

Origin Institute

All GATE Subjects OF E&C Engineering with more precise conceptual knowledge of SIGNAL & SYSTEM.COMMUNICATION SYSTEM, CONTROL SYSTEM & NETWORK THEORY



Education

2008-08 -2012-07

College Of Engineering Roorkee

B. Tech. Degree in Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering From 2008 to 2012 Scored 67.375%

2007-07 -2008-06

K.L.D.A.V. Inter College Roorkee

10+2 (Intermediate) Scored 84.80%

2005-07 -

K.L. D.A.V. Inter College

2006-06

High School Scored 67 33%





Summary

6 months teaching experience in Origin Institute Roorkee 2013-14.Good knowledge of all the GATE subjects of E&C Engineering with more precise conceptual knowledge of Signal & System, Communication System, Control System & Network Theory.Passionate for teaching job. GATE 2013-AIR 4000 GATE 2014-AIR 518 GATE 2015-AIR 983 GATE 2016-AIR 742



Personal Info

Address

Lane No. 11, Krishna Nagar, Roorkee.Haridwar. Uttarakhand -247667

Phone: 9456313422

Email ID: smsshivshakti@gmail.com